

Monday April 7th, 2025 | Meeting #24 | Spring Quarter | Week 2

- 1. Call to Order
 - a. The meeting was called to order at 5:39 by President Aries Cole, with Secretary Daniel Sitanggang as Secretary.
- 2. Opening Exercises
 - a. Ice Breaker
 - b. Council Member of the Week
 - i. Daniel Sitanggang was named Council member of the week
- 3. Initial Roll Call
 - a. With 21 Members present and 9 absent, quorum was met
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. Approval of Agenda
 - i. Amendment to include Open Forum for funding request by Warren Resident Assistants
 - b. Approval and Reading of Previous Meetings Minutes
 - i. 3/31/25 WCSC Meeting Minutes Week 1
 - ii. Approved
- 5. Public Input
- 6. Reports
 - a. Advisor James Smith, Megan Fox, David Nuñez
 - i. No reports, best of luck to everyone running in the elections
 - b. President Aries Cole
 - Great job to Ghazal for presiding last week! Thanks to everyone for committing.
 - c. Chief Electoral Officer Victor Lozada represented by Commissioner Anthony Lee
 - i. Nothing to report.
 - d. Vice President Internal Ghazal Saeedi
 - i. Make sure to attend and plan events!
 - e. Vice President External Julianna Ybarra
 - Make sure to get your event attendance!
 - f. Secretary Daniel Sitanggang
 - Rules will figure out when to meet (weren't able to meet this past weekend).





- g. Events Board Chair Tatiana Valdovinos
 - Lots of different, fun events coming up! Please help out and attend. The Despicable Warren movie night has to be moved due to UCEN complications.
 - ii. Collaborating with Warren ResLife for Bearl's Birthday Bash!
- h. Director of Student Organizations Alex Chen
- i. AS Senator William Simpson
 - i. Triton Outfitters stuff: Student Organizations are being cracked down on by Marketing Department; Will work on making it so Triton Outfitter is in charge of licensing and try to arrange it so Student Orgs can get discounts when using Triton Outfitters; will raise prices for Departments instead
- i. AS Senator Faisal El-Khouri
 - i. AS Senate will meet in East Ballroom, go check it out if you want
- k. Director of Academic Affairs Jia Aneja
 - i. In meetings
- I. Director of Public Relations Alexandra Barraza
- m. Out-of-State Student At-Large Ariel Oppenheim
 - Nadia and I will be hosting an event on April 22nd in the Courtroom where we will be painting succulents for Earth Day. The finance request is being presented tonight.
- n. International Student At-Large Nam Anh Nguyen
- o. Residential Student At-Large Leonardo Molina
 - i. Working with Chirs (Transfer Rep) to do tabling
- p. Transfer Student At-Large | AS Elections Representative Caitlin Roeske
 - i. AS Elections are this week!
- q. Transfer Student At-Large Christopher Rodriguez
 - i. Hi, this week I will be meeting with the transfer rep from 7th, as well as some of the other colleges, to plan the end of the year transfer social. Im also working with first gen rep in the process of setting up an event to table the survey we are creating.
- r. First-Year Student At-Large Isha Varada
 - Event went well, decent turnout and good amount of people stayed for a while.





- s. First-Year Student At-Large Nadia Yellepeddi
 - i. Planning event
- t. First Generation Student At-Large Leslie Trejo
- u. Basic Needs Advocate Victoria Zisumbo
- v. Diversity Advocate Negin Sanchez
 - i. Planning out event.
- w. Sustainability Advocate Paxton Smith
- x. Civic Engagement Advocate Benjamin Arnett
 - I will be reserving a room to table in front of the SAC on Thursday to encourage people to vote. I will provide a flyer with QR codes to scan for both voting and candidate information.
- y. Health and Well-Being Advocate Karyme Mariscal
- z. Director of Concerts and Festivals Calliope Straeter
 - i. Record decorating and charcuterie event in the SAC coming up
- aa. Director of Spirit Oviya Senthil
 - i. Cooking with Bearl is now in motion, planned for May 1st
 - ii. Warren's Got Talent is in the work with in collab E-Board
 - iii. Finals care package happening in collaboration with Jia
- bb. Director of Transfer and Commuter Affairs Jasleen Sahota
 - i. Spring Bloom is postponed due to Campus booking Warren Mall for cleaning
- cc. SFAC Representative Sonal Mahajan
 - UC President Drake approved a request from UCI to lower voter turnout threshold
 - ii. Other UCs are planning to cut Feminist studies
 - iii. Berkeley has cut themselves out froom UCSHIP, other schools are looking at doing it too
 - iv. UCLA drives up the prices, since the other schools are leaving, it can lower prices for us...?
- dd. UCAB Representative Elijah Cheng
 - i. Looking at Panda Express lease; it's definitely getting renewed
 - ii. Still not sure about how Starbucks is gonna work;
 - iii. Budgeting and space allocations are coming up, if your club wants ore





space, this is a good time to advocate for it

- ee. RFAB Representative Mickel Amaro
 - i. No reports. First meeting is going to be this Wednesday.
- 7. Special Presentations
- 8. Open Forum
 - a. "Bearl's Birthday Bash" for \$4,763.90 by Residential Life sponsored by Finance Committee
 - i. Budget Sheet
 - b. "Finance Director" by Executive Board (President Cole, Vice President Saeedi, Vice President Ybarra, Secretary Sitanggang, Events Board Chair Valdovinos, and Director Chen)
 - c. "Council Feedback Survey: Deeper, Open Discussion | Approval of Next Steps" by
 Secretary Sitanggang
 https://www.canva.com/design/DAGhdjK2mVI/573Vn0K1-iTMeKW1fjZU3g/view?ut
 m content=DAGhdjK2mVI&utm campaign=designshare&utm medium=link2&utm
 _source=uniquelinks&utlId=h49e2abd975
- 9. Unfinished Business
- 10. New Business
 - a. Funding Requests
 - i. "Tea and Tiny Plants Painting Event" for \$230.00 by First-Year Student At-Large Yellepeddi and Out-of-State Student At-Large Oppenheim sponsored by Finance Committee
 - Paxton moved to approve in full, Mickel seconded; Approved Unanimously
 - 2. Daniel moved to add the Diploma Covers to the funding request section, seconded by Tatiana; Approved Unanimously
 - ii. "Bearl's Birthday Bash" for \$4,763.90 by Residential Life sponsored by Finance Committee
 - 1. Budget Sheet
 - 2. Paxton moved to approve Original Option (\$3228.46), seconded by Tatiana; Approved by Council unanimously
 - iii. "Winter Commencement Diploma Cover" by Warren Provost Office for \$3,555.00, sponsored by Finance Committee





- Tatiana moved to consider, seconded by Paxton; Approved Unanimously
- 2. Isha motioned to approve the request, Paxton seconded; Approved Unanimously
- b. Appointments
 - i. Finance Director
 - Tatiana moved to leave the post vacant, seconded by Faisal;
 Approved Unanimously
 - ii. Tatiana moved to add the appointment of Sonal as Interim Finance Committee Chair, seconded by Paxton; Without objection
 - iii. Appointment of Sonal as Interim Finance Committee Chair
 - Paxton moved to appoint Sonal, Tatiana seconded; Approved Unanimously
 - 2. Special vote for Sonal to hold two voting positions simultaneously with just one vote.
 - a. Passed, approved.
- c. Legislation
- 11. Weekly Activity
 - a. Julianna: Rose, Bud, Thorn
- 12. Announcements
 - a. DAVID: Welcome Week '25 Committee first meeting tomorrow! If interested, fill
 out google form found in this section of the AGENDA. We'll be meeting biweekly via
 Zoom from 4-5PM
 - b. Tatiana: Bloom Bash, Goodie Bags and such at Matthew Quad Tomorrow Evening
 - c. Eddie: Spring Fest coming up! Gonna be great!
 - d. Goods of the Order
 - e. Kudos
 - f. Questions
- 13. Final Roll Call
- 14. Adjournment
 - a. The meeting as adjourned at 7:20 PM!

